HLWYM HEmails

From: Drew_Coleman@notes.ymp.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2006 6:34 PM

To: Sharad_Kelkar@ymp.gov; Bill_Arnold@ymp.gov; John Bradbury; Paul Bertetti

Cc: Neal_Hunemuller@notes.ymp.gov; Jack Parrott@notes.ymp.gov;
Loralee_Clause@notes.ymp.gov

Subject: Clarification of published Kd values

I have set up an informal telecon with general intent being to discuss published Kd values in a report available
in the ADAMS system as described below. John Bradbury kindly provided the reference (Thanks John). Both
John and Paul have busy schedules tomorrow, but have agreed to be available, so we will try to keep the
discussion as focussed as possible, to get our questions answered in as short a time as practical.

The clarifying questions assembled are 1. units on the values shown in Table 3.9. 2. Other publications that
might show basis for Kd derivations (if any). 3. Sharad will examine the work and may have some additional
questions.

This report is entitled "System Level Performance Assessment of the Proposed Repository at Yucca Mountain
using the TPA version 4.1 code"

revised 2004, accession number ML041350316. It is 362 pages long and

contains some process level discussions. Table 3.9 is on pages 3-28 and 3-29. In Table 3.9 are SZ
parameters.

The bridge number is 702-295-2727. The time(s) are as follows:
11-12 Eastern

10-11 Central

9-10 Mountain

8-9 Pacific.

| think there will be representatives from each time zone on the phone.
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